
Gryglak, Magd~J~na 
From: ·: :A~~-~··':{'·.> 

Sent: 
Gryglak, Magdalena 

To: ~-
Subject: 

Thursday, May 02, 2019 9:45 AM 
'Trinna Walker'; 'wtrinna@gmail.com' 
Termination of NRC license no. 13-32796-01, Kentuckiana Medical Center 

~ Good morning. Ms. Walker, 
• . 

. l have reviewed the ·1icensee's request to terminate NRC license no. 13-32796-01 and the supporting 
gocunieritation. 

Please!' submit tne following information: . 
t. Could you·please resubmit NRC Form 314 and have management representative (CEO) co-sign (print 

. ,: · name and sign .above your name and signature) and date the form (all other information on the form is 
correct), · · . :.•.\ ) . 
,'. f. 

· ·, ?,- ·. ~RC For.m ·540 listing the Co-57 source acknowledging receipt of the source and signed by Bionomics 
.. .: · representative in Item 9 (the documentation you provided contains Form 540 listing Cs-137 and Am­

·•. • 241 only signed by Bionomics representative in Item 9). 

Please· provide the i.nformation by 5/20/19. You may email the forms directly to me. 
Pl~ase'.let nie know if you h·ave·any questions. 

\ . 

1' Thanky6u· ,.'_ 

Magdalena R Gryglak 
U$ ~RC Regim:rtll . · 
630-829-9875 . ~.. . " . . 

,.__ .. : 
f ' · ... \_ ··. 
I 

l ... 

.. . :~ ~- p ·~· 

l ... -~ . . . 

". 
' ... 

1 


